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Kreye, Joseph

From: Ramirez, Adrienne

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2005 12:38 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Drafting Request

Joseph -

In the past you have drafted legislation to exempt local units of government from the motor vehicle fuel tax. Last
session's proposal was LRB-1407.
Rep. Staskunas would like you to please draft this legislation for introduction this session.

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions.
Thank you,
Adrienne

Office of Rep. Tony Staskunas
6-0620
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2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB- 14'6/ i

1 AN ACT to create78.01 (2) (bm), 78.01 (2) (bn), 78.01 (2m) (bm) and 78.01 (2m)
2 (bn) of the statutes; relating to: exempting local governments from the motor

3 vehicle fuel tax.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, an excise tax is imposed, generally, on gasoline and diesel
fuel received by a fuel supplier for sale in this state, for export tg this state, or for sale
for export to this state. Annually, the Department of Revenue adjusts the excise tax

% rate based on the U.S. consumer price index “The excise tax on gasoline and diesel
fuel is passed on to the consumef of the gasoline or diesel fu

This bill exempts any University of Wisconsin System4n Ef;stltutlon city, village,
town, county, school district, or technical college district in this state, which
purchases and uses gasoline or diesel fuel, from paying the excise tax 1mposed on
gasoline and diesel fuel. This bill takes effect on July 1, Zpo

This bill will be referred to the Joint Survey Commlttee on Tax Exemptmns for
a detailed analysis, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill. v/

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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2003 - 2004 Legislature -2 - LRB-1407/1
JK:jld:pg
ASSEMBLY BILL 826 SECTION 1

X

SEcTION 1. 78.01 (2) (bm)! of the statutes is created to read:

78.01 (2) (bm) Gasoline sold to and used by any city, village, town, county,
school district, or technical college district in this state;‘j

SECTION 2. 78.01 (2) (bn) of the statutes is created to read:
78.01 (2) (bn) Gasoline sold to and used by any University of Wisconsin Systemvl
institution.

SECTION 3. 78.01 (2m) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

78.01 (2m) (bm) It is sold to and used by any city, village, town, county, school

district, or technical collage district in this state‘./

SECTION 4. 78.01 (2m) (bn) g%the statutes is created to read:

78.01 (2m) (bn) It is sold to and used by any University of Wisconsin System v
institution.
SECTION 5. Effective date. gzﬁgf

(1) This act takes effect on July 1, W

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2058/1dn
FROM THE JK:jld:rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 14, 2005

Representative Staskunas:

This draft is identical to 2003 Assembly Bill 826, except that the effective date has been
changed from July 1, 2003, to July 1, 2005.

Joseph T. Kreye

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2263

E-mail: joseph.kreye@legis.state.wi.us



Northroe, Lori —

“ From: Ramirez, Adrienne
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2005 12:42 PM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-2058/1 Topic: Exempting local governments from the motor vehicle fuel
tax

It has been requested by <Ramirez, Adrienne> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-2058/1 Topic: Exempting local governments from the motor vehicle fuel tax




